AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, October 24, 2023 @ 12:00 Noon
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roill cali.
2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from July 11, 2023.

4, Public Hearing: Variance from Section 27.13(3)(c)2 of the municipal code for
Sunset View Apartments located at 709-725-737 N 7% Ave.

5. Consideration of.  Variance from Section 27.13(3)(c)2 of the municipal code for
Sunset View Apartments located at 709-725-737 N 7*" Ave.

8. Public Hearing: Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Greg
Frankov located at the west end of E Vine Ct, parcel #281-64-
77000508.

7. Consideration of.  Variance from Section 20.27(2) of the municipal code for Greg
Frankov located at the west end of E Vine Ct, parcel #281-64-
77000508.

8. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council wilf not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee Members:

Bill Murrock

Biil Chaudoir

Dave Augustson

Nancy Schopf
10/19/2023 Morgan Rusnak

3:30 p.m. Alt. 2: Ronald Vandertie
cs




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Zoning Board of Appeals
July 11, 2023

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Chairperson William
Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, Dave Augustson, Nancy Schopf and Bill Chaudoir were present.
Member Morgan Rusnak was excused. Staff present were Community Development Director Marty
Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Stephanie Servia and Community Development Administrative
Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roli call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from May 23, 2023.

4. Public Hearing: Variance from Section 27.12(4) of the municipal code for Bay View Lutheran
Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel #281-64-600560103A.

5. Consideration of. Variance from Section 27.12(4) of the municipal code for Bay View
Lutheran Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel #281-64-60050103A.

4] Adjourn.

A-II ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from May 23, 2023: Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded by Mr. Augustson to approve
the minutes of May 23, 2023. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public Hearing: Public Hearing: Variance from Section 27.12{4) of the municipal code for Bay
View Lutheran Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel #281-64-60050103A:

Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:03 p.m. Ms. Servia explained that Bay View
Evangelical Lutheran Church would like to install an electronic variable message (EVM) sign on their church
property located at 340 W. Maple Street, however these types are signs are not permitted in the Single-
Family Residential (R-2) zoning district without a variance. The proposed sign would be 24 square feet and
the applicants worked with staff to meet the operation and maintenance standards, a copy of which is in
the meeting packet. There have been two similar variances granted for two other churches in the city. Mr.
Olejniczak added that this Board set conditions for the past variances. This would be the only sign on the
property. All other ground signs con the property would be removed.

Kay Baker, representing the church, explained that the church would iike the EVM sign to inform members
and visitors of the events happening at the church as they do a lot of community outreach programs. They
would also like to post their worship dates/times on the sign in order to inform the members, as well as to
attempt to increase their declining membership. The EVM sign would allow passersby to read the sign
without disrupting the traffic flow. The variable portion of the sign would be active from 5:00 a.m. until 11:00
p.m., with a brightness that could be altered either automatically or manually. The sign woutld be placed 6
feet from the sidewalk and about 62 feet from N Ithaca Avenue and would provide an appropriate vision
triangle. They will provide landscaping around the sign. Ms. Baker noted that the sign cabinet provided in
the agenda packet would be black, not white as shown in the photo.

Rick Wiesner, also representing the church, explained that the sign will be set on 2 piers that are set 4 feet
into the ground. Power will be provided from the current bell tower to the new sign. He also stated that he
spoke with Sturgecn Bay Methodist Church, who indicated that their EVM sign has been very successful.

No one from the public presented for comment and there were no letters submitted. Ms. Baker indicated
that she personally stopped at each house that would have a visible site line to the sign and there was no
negative feedback. She also indicated that the variable messages would change with the different events




and this portion of the sign would be shut off after 10:00 p.m. so only the top portion with their name wouid
he iit, and it could be dimmed to a lower brightness as well. Mr. Olgjniczak noted that there are no time
restrictions on the other churches for the variable portion of the sign.

The public hearing was closed at 12:19 p.m.

Consideration of: Variance from Section 27.12{4) of the municipal code for Bay View Lutheran
Church located at 340 W. Maple St, parcel #281-64-60050103A:

Mr. Augustson stated that he is in support of the EVM sign but would like the interval time between
messages to be set at 30 seconds to attempt to prevent fraffic from siowing. Mr. Murrock indicated that this
is a positive, modern way to communicate with the public. The members discussed whether o require some
type of planting around the base of the sign. Mr. Wiesner indicated that he would prefer to have some type
of vegetation there to avoid damage to the sigh cabinet when trimming weeds, however the variable
message portion would only be about 15" above the ground level so low plants would be preferred.

Mr. Chaudoir motioned to approve the variance request as presented with the reasoning that it may help
with the conditions that the message intervals be set at 30 seconds and that a planting bed, to be approved
by staff after submitting a site plan for review, would be required around the base of the sign. Ms. Schopf
seconded motion. Roll call vote, all ayes. Motion carried.

Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Ms. Schopf to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The meeting
adjourned at 12:25 p.m.

R ctfully submitted,

Cindy Somlz r
Community Development Administrative Assistant



45

Y95

Staff Report: Variance Request for Sunset View Apartments

Background: Sunset View Apartments is petitioning for a variance from Chapter 27 (signs) of
the Municipal Code so they may replace their ground sign on their property at 709, 725, 737,
and 741 N 7% Avenue. The sign will be ~21 square feet. According to 27.13(3){c)(2), ground
signs shall not exceed 15 square feet in area. Sunset View Apartments is located in the Planned
Unit Development (PUD) zoning district with underlying zoning of multi-family residential (R-4)
which is why a variance is required. The final design of the sign must also be approved by the
Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board. The proposed sign is only 6 square feet more than
the maximum of 15 square feet. It should be noted that the PUD has no stipulations regarding
the size of a sign so it follows the underlying zoning requirements.

Surrounding Zoning/ Uses: To the south are single family homes zoned R-2, to the east are
homes zoned R-2 and a multi-family development zoned PUD. To the North is a mix of PUD and
R-3 zoning, and to the west is R-2.

Considerations: The purpose of the sign code is to provide minimum standards to safeguard
life, heaith, property, and public welfare and preserve and enhance aesthetic values by
regulating and controlling the design and area, number, construction, illumination, installation,
location, and maintenance of all signs.

The existing sign is 26.9 square feet and is nonconforming to the code. Even though the
proposed sign is smaller than the existing sign, when the sign is removed and replaced it loses
its legal nonconforming status, which is why a variance is required for the size.

In the other residential zoning districts, the maximum area of the sign would be 32 square feet.
Also, if the use was office, medical, or educational, the sign could be up to 100 square feet in
the R-4 district. But, the allowed signage is limited to 15 square feet for multiple-family
dwellings in the R-4 district. Staff believes this limitation is not intentional and will likely ask the
Common Councif to consider an amendment to the sign code to address this discrepancy.

Options: The Board can:

1) Approve the sign variance as proposed.
2} Approve the sign variance with conditions that are pertinent to the petition.
3} Deny the gign variapce.

Prepared By: ~@\«/ (O~ )T~ 7025

StephanieIServia Date
Planner / Zoning Administrator

Reviewed By: %mr)%b /Ov /?«« 2027

Martin OlejniczaIV Date
Community Development Director




C3B0%949 - 8

CITY OF STURGEON BAY STAFF USE:

VARIANCE APPLICATION ?ff;:ﬁfi""d‘ § ngﬁ” 23

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Recelved By: L
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER

(if different)

Name Greg Holz WHPC-NIBP Portfolio, LLC

Company Waestphall Wisconsin Housing Preservation Corp

Street Address 921 Kings Drive 150 E. Gilman St., Suite 1500

City/State/Zip Brownsville WI 53006 Madison WI 53703

Daytime Telephone #

Email greg@westphals.com ameyer@whpc.com

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 709-725-737 N 7th Ave
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: _ 281 2430030104

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: (G2 - Commercial

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: Multi Family Housing

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TQ REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC
ITEMS BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW:

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:
North:
South:
East:

West:




VARIANCE STANDARDS:
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing variances.
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: The current sign is weathered and outdated with inaccurate info.

Zoning codes have changed and therefore we are replacing with a different sized sign.

2. Unique physical property limitation: Property is located on the entire city block. We are not

requesting signage for all 4 city corners just what is necessary for emergency personnel, residents and visitors fo locate the building.

3. Protection of public interest: The new signwould beautify the area and provide accurate contact

Information for Sturgeon Bay residents that are seeking affordable housing.

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC, GRANTED PREVIOUSLY
FOR THIS PROPERTY? Yes or No (Circle One) IF YES, EXPLAIN:

Attach an 8-%2”x 11” detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-%4”x 11%, also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-%2"”x 11” lacation map, construction plans
for the proposed project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature
of person who drew plan, etc.

WHPC-NIBP Portfolio, LLG 7-19-2023
Property Owner Date
Greg Holz 7-19-2023
Applicant/Agent Date
I, , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and

understand that | am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

Date of review meeting Applicant signature Staff signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement for Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




80" | 80"

Wine

Wige

SUNSET ViEw APARTMENTS

SUNSET VIEw APARTMENTS

g};;:;dh!’ (920) 432-1176

dinch goldfinchliving.com

S};;Ehy (920) 432"7”6

dfinch goldlinchliving.com

S ?225' —eee S —— S— 7225' —_— -

FRONT BACK

. | ; ‘
g S S—— —-J
Florida'St




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, October
24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter, in regard to a variance request from Greg
Holz, from section 27.13(3)(c)2 of the Sturgeon Bay sign code, which dictates that the
maximum size for a ground sign in the R-4 zoning district is 15 square feet. The subject
property is parcel #281-24-30030104 located at 709-725-737 N 7" Ave. The applicant
wishes to replace their current ground sign with a sign that is approximately 21 square
feet in size. The application materials are on file with the Community Development
Department, located at 421 Michigan Street, and can be viewed weekdays between 8:00
a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The public is invited to give testimony in regard to the proposed
variance request, either in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals




1984 00%

701L0€00€-7C-|L 8C# |9d1ed
Auedolid 1w9lgng




lo, 7

&

Staff Report: Variance Request for Parcel #281-64-77000508

Background: Greg Frankov is petitioning for a variance from Chapter 20 (Zoning Code} of the
Municipal Code to build a single-family dwelling located at parcel #281-64-77000508 at the end
of E Vine Ct which would not comply with the minimum yards under the zoning code, The
property is zoned Single-Family Residential (R-1).

Based on the building plan, the front corner of the property will encroach the street yard
setback by 10 feet, the east corner of the home will encroach the side yard by 5 feet, and the
west corner of the porch at the rear of the home will encroach the Ordinary High-Water Mark
(OHWM) setback by approximately 6.5 feet. The required setbacks are street-25 ft, side-10 ft,
and rear/OHWM-25 feet. If all three variances are approved the setbacks for the home will be:
street-15 ft, right side-5 feet, left side-10 feet, and OHWM-18.5 feet.

Considerations: The minimum yards (building setbacks) are governed by section 20.27(2}).
There are several purposes behind the yard requirements, including:

s Provide light and air for surrounding properties.

s Ensure that all sides of a building can be reasonably maintained.

e Limit the spread of fire and provide emergency access to the rear of properties.

e Provide recreational space on residential properties.

e Provide space for stormwater to drain/infiltrate.

¢ Provide space for utility lines.

¢ Provide space for expansion of street right-of-way without having to acquire/demolish
buildings (street yard only).

Because the lot is on the end of a cul-de-sac and has navigable water on two sides of the parcel,
this makes it difficult for Mr. Frankov to comply with the setback requirements. It is worth
noting that the variances are needed for corners of the building, not entire sides of the building,.
Even though there is still encroachment, it is more minimal of an impact versus if the entire side
of the building were encroaching.

The proposed home has 2,498 sq ft of living space, a 1,200 sq ft finished attic, a 1,018 sq ft
garage, 195 sq ft front porch, a 250 sq ft covered patio, and a 318 sq ft owner’s suite covered
patio. The first-floor footprint (living space, patios, and garages) takes up 4,279 sq ft. The
average first floor square footage of other homes on E Vine Ct is approximately 3,898 sq ft. The
size of the proposed building is approximately 381 sq ft larger than the average footprint of
other homes on the street. in other words, the proposed building is 10% larger than the
average footprint. There are at least three other homes on E Vine Ct that encroach on either a
street yard setback or a rear/OHWM setback that never obtained variances.




Other similar variances granted nearby:

e 530 E Vine Ct — street yard variance for garage addition — 2008. it was granted for the
following reasons:
o Wide width of private road easement.
o Addition was no closer to the street than several other existing homes/garages in
the neighborhood.
Unlikelihood of future improvements to the private road.
Garage addition is not out of character for the neighborhood.
No one’s view would be impacted.
Neighborhood supported.

0 0 O

Surrounding Zoning/ Uses: To the north, west, south, and east of the property are R-1 Single-
Family residential properties.

Options: The Board can:
1) Approve one, two, or all three of the yard variances as proposed.

2) Approve a lesser variance for one or more of the yard variances, such that the footprint of
the building would be adjusted to increase setback distance from the property lines,

3) Deny one or more of the yard variances.

It is noted that the Board can also attach conditions to the grant of a variance if the condition is
pertinent to the petition.

Prepared By: . }DP ,q ~ ZOZ%

Stef)hanie{Servia Date
Planner / Zoning Administrator

Reviewed By: C iz QZ&E) ‘ j@q b /0 '/?w%oé?.?
Martin Olejniczak Date

Community Development Director




P R5005 -/

CITY OF STURGEON BAY STAFF USE: 5o
Date Received: / 0/ 5/ 2 —

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By: £2

APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name Jared Schmidt, PE Greg Frankov

Company | Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.

Street Address 1250 Centennial Centre Blve PO Box 631

City/State/Zip Hobart, WI 54155 Sun Prairie, Wl 53590

Daytime Telephone # 920 662-9641 808 697-7043

Email chhmidt@releeinc.com greg.frankov@monksbarandgtill.com

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: _E Vine Ct, Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER; 2816477000508

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: P-1 - Single Family Residential

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: Vacant - Single Family Residential

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TO REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC

ITEMS BEING RBQUESTED FOR REVIEW: Requesting a variance to the front yard setback for a residential
' ~singte family home - reducing to 15’ from 25, and allow fora

approximately 200 sf encroachment into the OHWM selback, and a
reduction of side yard setback to 5'. -

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: A1
South: _R-1
East: _R-1

West: R




VARIANCE STANDARDS:
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing variances.
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary) :
The subject property has an unnecessary hardship in that physical limitations of the property
. s . ara unigue to this property and are not applicable to most other properties in the area. This
1 Unnecessary hardship: hardship is Iimiling:J thg ovfner to use thelr property in a reasonable ;anner. which is
constructing a single family home,

The subject lot has physical limitations that is not customary for a typical

2. Unique physical property limitation; existing residential lot. The lot is located at the end of the cui-du-sac, which is
“then bordered on two sldes by open water, Lot dimensions, size, orientation,
and regulalory setbacks severely limit the developability of the parcel.

The interest of the public witl be protected, as the variance will not nagatively
3. Protection of public interest: impact the nalure of the surrounding development. The development wil follow

general existing development paiterns, building a home of similar charactaristics and quality. The project wiil not
adversely impact traffic or strain avallable utilities. Code compliant environmental buffers will be maintained to the
‘water side of the development , with the exception of a +/-200 sf encroachment in the OHWM setback.

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY
FOR THIS PROPERTY? Yes o NeXCircle One) IF YES, EXPLAIN:

Attach an 8-%”x 117 detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-%4"x 11", also include 15 large
sized copies), full legal description (preferably digital), 8-/4”x 11* location map, construction plans
for the propased project, and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include
dimensions of property, pertinent structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature
of person who ( v.};p'lan. etc.

- 7 A-14-23
Properts (3 Date
e 1] G-19-23
Appﬁtfnt/j\ge‘nl Date
I, il , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff and

understand that I am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

Date of review meeting . Applicant signature _ Staff signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement for Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or deniai;

Date Community Development Direclor




feBayaclm aupy dny abed gam saonon (2697 YN SY) 825 TUONEWIOUL 8I0W J04 dew O@@.ﬂ l
uo _uEu dap LONELLIOJUI 8L JO Anebal o nmocoﬁm_nﬁoo asn ._Egu ed e sop Aupges)dde ®

anoe o)qnd Jo diysiaumo
pasn
$22UN0S

AL UISUOOSIA T NYVH €861 YN

S8l L0 900 0 10

S8J0N

1 -
BEH s sre, - .
- h_..rt:“

g PR FE \\u«x ‘

Jsiem uadQ pue sayen
SWiea.ns Juapiuuau|
SWIeal}S pue s1anry

speoljiey

Spuen [eql ]

speoJjiey

peoy [eo0] ==

AMH Aunog  —

speoy [e007] pue Aunod

femybiHsn =

AemybiH slels =

¢

NOILYOO1 LO3rodd

AemuybiH sgysio) ==
speoy Jolely
sauepunog funoy {1

sauepunog sels . !
Ayediunpy

depy 1omalp eje(q J9)ep\ doeLINg

puaba




Legal Description

Lot 18 of Certified Survey Map #333, recorded in Vol. 2, Certified Survey Map, Page 100 as Doc. No.
432434, being part of Lot 5, Subdivision 77, located in the Fractional Southwest 1/4 of Section 8, T27N,
R26E, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin

Parcel Number: 2816477000508




LEGEND
) FIREHYDRANT Bl POWER POLE #F- DECIDUOUS TREE
® WATER VALVE/CURB STOP li— POWER POLE W/GUY WIRE
@ WATER MANHOLE &1 LIGHT POLE ] t  CONIFEROUS TREE
7 REDUCER/INCREASER I TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE ©  BUSH
(O SANITARY MANHOLE (® ELECTRIC MANHOLE
o AR RELIEF MANHOLE @ ELECTRIC METER
@ STORM MANHOLE (O TELEPHONE MANHOLE @ RlEhAY
@ OPEN STORM MANHOLE @ TELEPHONE PEDESTAL GliVERT
@ STORM INLET () GABLE TV MANHOLE
@ STORM INLET MANHOLE © CABLE TV PEDESTAL =]  WETLANDS
N ® TANKCOVER © GAS VALVE
4)_SOIL BORING GAS METER &, HANDICAP PARKING
m POST MAILBOX
@ IRON PIPE/ROD { sieN
& PKNAIL © BOLLARD
- 8ss 855 SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
EDGE OF ASPHALT s 4Fu FORCEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
_______________ 1657 105T STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
_______________ EDGE OF GRAVEL o on on WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
c c GAS LINE
CURB & GUTTER or or OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE
T 1 UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
VAN AAANANN A A TREE/BRUSH LINE 0z oe OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE
3 3 UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
T CONTOUR LINE o ow OVERHEAD CABLE TV LINE
™ ™ CABLE TV LINE
SAM U R4583.81 2 ——zz—zz RETAINING WALL fo fo FIBER OPTIG LINE
(1.36' FROM RU TO g e S 22 SR INE
GUARD RAIL —— — — ——— — — ——PROPERTY LINE
—_— e — — EASEMENT LINE
3 FENCE = - ——— — = BUILDING SETBACK LINE
—— — — ——— — — ——SECTIONLINE
£
£
i {
5 &
5 ! !
35 i !
& ’., /
5 |
%ﬁ i i !
g = '
&l / )
| -
F 1
e
-~ A/
'.'la: e, 4 /
SCALE IN FEET
Fe DATE SHEET NO.
NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN SITE DEVELOPEMNT FOR GREG FRANKOV ooy | d Robert E Lee
CRECKED — CEJI\:"g‘lTEU%%légL — SITE, UTILITY AND GRADING PLAN e o ‘E & Associates, Inc. w 1
DJQB;‘)IGNED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN %ﬁ*ﬂ 1250 Centenntal Centre Blvd | Hobart, Wi | 920-662-9641 | releeinc.com




ADDRESS: R ‘
WINDOWS: PRI B sona
GRILLS: 22 = | : % "
FRONT DOOR: | e Q 9 9 9
GARAGE DOCR: : [ [/ P G B s i
BRICK: . [ | ) e o i l4sne’ | T asnet ' e Ak e e
sDING: T L= = - —] e e BT ro"f '::fETL | HEEL H&T. o
GUTTERS: 5 0l ] ‘ = ‘ 7007 ';-ql’_z. %
SOFFIT & FASCIA: E ( | | [ : By H - F! I R |
SHINGLES: | -l 1 ‘ " ADJST HEEL HGT. g g | ADAIST HEEL HGT.
INTERIOR DOORS: — sDnNG 1 BDING f} == SDING L1 __J| | ] §| o
g ‘ =] B ‘ = v 1:12 | % : T2
INTERIOR TRIM: =t . } : ieh g : PItCH i
|
REAR ELEvV. we"=1-0" : -
__________ = .‘ , | amescenaane | T e,
— o7 sDiNG o \ o S | PITCH DORMER | ‘ PITCH
N | s e rmsmrmen R r AR SR R s A TR S S | . T 132 T
— | x ] PITCH | ApwsT
H | | D “ 8DNG | . | :if}
| : - S|l | ‘ . R R - TR Y ‘
W— | ‘ =7 e soiNG =l e | ‘ L) PITCH | PITCH ey
= ——— ; | R | | 10"
M [ ¥ M. '
i | some || | Ds-DNGD D ( ’ | & 112 1.2 e - i o
cut. © L o - 1 I e [ :I PITCH ‘ PITCH i [}
PPN | b s =4 B 3 ; 8 i B
3 T 3 | = | |
T 4 o, S, A Jeeefeeve |y_;: 3‘ %
20" ! I,
RIGHT ELEV. ug"=[-O" s S e e
_g Pttt ittt K
Jerstteet .. 2 CeRere ?
P 5‘D\P
T isanser A RS e Ny ’
T = | : ROOF PLAN 1I8"=1-0"
& E'DING Bl
: NOTE:
st I = h . . THI® CONSTRUCTION PLAN CURRENTLY DOESN'T
1{  — ————————— : NOTATE PROPER WALL BRACING REQUIREMENTS.
[ | 5 . ‘ ! CONTACT BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE-DE PERE PRIOR
t #ome | seme ' sene eNeTl A TO ACQUIRING PERMITS TO INITIATE START OF WALL
| | I cut— [Cout BRACING PLAN.
_ =1 S b STONE | ||STONEL, wornme
i F i . W ) " rreffesva
LEFT ELEVY. /18 =1-0
TepofReof _ ] ) . . . T Tep of Roof
2
! = A o ‘-;;
i = = > l ‘ ‘ “ i Top of Derrer Plate
o ; = _ [ = |
L] || n
) | BEAS 1 . |
I ‘—————_J*ﬁ = \—-—-——‘— ] ﬁ‘
H H EEEEEER x "—' - 3
Topofftlata . oo s Top of Plale
T IIIIHHHH HHHW. T

1| ||||||||I|||‘HIIII|, IMII

FRONT ELEVATION
sCcALE: 114" = 1'-0"

|
CF
4

SHEET

23-03e

UCALE 45 NOTED
DRAUING NG,

T
CRALN
oY

REVIBED (15|40 J2I-102)

JLUNE 27, 2023 LW
ALY 24, 2003 LW

fer tha same,

has been macie in
praparing thass plans
a1 chacking than for
accurscy, the conrecior
must chach all catalls
st cilmaraions ancl Ba

Alhough avary affon

CUSTOM DESIGNED FOR:

FRANKOY RESIDENCE

FARATIO 3034300

COMBTRUCTION, INC.

==

Design Services
3400 ©. Rigge RD.  P=CNE.3104383-4200

Ce Fera L D4lD

Al
Bui

FirstSource



= on"
i i m
6* ROGE SHEATHNG 5.k <L uwoes o
CR EETTER %
145" 241" 315"
150 ROOFNG FELT ATTC TRU22ES
FROPER VENT e 30", 745’ 8-0%" . 654" 4% T-dls* . L4, 44", 30" L3s e, 40 Wit dtlo We" NN sie’ A P | R p
ASFHALT EHNSLES ¢ | ’ ] : % §
FETAL DG I 3 craods cL3sT cpsam L35 3 |8 9 Q
T TE | s e ———— e = 2 o)
S—— e = &
226 58 FASCA E* N T @'}l Y] v ey | 243 | ivataa 34T E q ' B 321 3047 2 1313 ©
148 TOS FLATE 5 et 2CE LPLA WOR ol | 7 8FF i\ J‘,LH;;“! Fia miJJ/ﬂé‘ L 1CELFLVL TR i l 108 LPAVL +OR. s { ?,' N g:‘ g
ALUMNM SSTRT 4 FASCIA BYSTER ;-‘ 85" ] o' | pgr e 5,_0‘4.‘ 345" ‘ 30" d 54" 1 ) 3l el los = )
' £ [
OWNER'S COVERED PATIO 3[1¢ e | DINETTE L COVERED PATIO LY
i« oFCE i o n
- 226 5TUDS @ T OC, o . 4' ConS. sLAB 0 g ﬁ!c‘“ﬁl I el t;-_i:;‘vﬁ HaT. :75' 2 4" CONC. 548 ; ”
e 17 CRTUAL - é “ o 1 . | “1% £ §
VNIL SDNG VAPOR BARRER L ;? | H
AT e §| = v [ ch35® cr301 cPan claoT 913 3
= = : ¥ =1 T ¥ | = P Alalg
= SU_AT (211 34%3 13" 2CE A 5| g ‘% o 2 yE Ty 2oz 1o e ol 218 8
= - B NELATON rgyigvey ggﬂ—:‘_ = ‘ﬁ i r r}: " e ] qmdl““.lel( 7 gmr 45}_} W 2w 0 g el
B 2 FKT DR El] i 13 " l 5 >9 dlle | A
/—zxsecrm‘fpur; S s' |2 ‘3 % :=| w 8 g 3 313
OWNER'S e AE E gl L
- | el 24" SEROOR —y | _— " & o &: ] - } g8g=13
e o 5 BEDROOM " . GREAT | SUN ROOM | = = ;;i;;ggg
B ROCR TREEES 4 % O "f' % a4 “;:::} [e= 1 F ‘ ROOM — 21 18" CELYNG KaT. E% . = ;i i 33 i 5
al & o OO = £278
2.2 nsmATEN : | 1Bl B 218’ Cle. kar. § sl ——F &% ?g i §
_\_ - [ i LvE g o ﬁ 55 s i
aRans 21 & MUCELL = b ATTC SZze Al AE AEI R — L ! ATTE ®22n vaLL LN snsvE z Lo . Sa %
I” RGD NSULATON €= S, g&’ﬁjh > B' CONCRETE FOUWNTATEN $ _______ 1 _*3 ___________ g ~ ] B 1 I i Ey ERRE TN
v = = s 5
BEMER, FER U=C COFM A %/&/\\\/’\%" & LA 40" HGH a < 5 A 5 3 E u ! = "*.r Ay
W B! A = LIHE |9 BOA i = iflle
GRAVEL FLL 7% o 2 IH e ‘ol g * s —
R ( 1 hu =
= 4" CONCRETE 8LaB ‘T I . - g. ] ‘a‘ i\ ¥ A al- L4 . H
= i - = b o)
FCRT-ATRAN TLE - " N i $ o) 1 _ 5 : : % E Ey W x— A
% - Ey a g = ol s
’ 8 1 © Diemt o |8 W o =
2 3 t o gle ® 3 i
16" « 5" CONCREE FOOTNG CEHPACTED FLL TONTER g = - e 3" 38" o' | iy |34 il §
SELRNG ON LND STREED SOL o B 40 40 = ow
ol L v o 3
= = *
wlg o8l KITCHEN + i s ;
TYPICAL HOUSE WALL SECTION g [~ = == 9 b €y w
N [ 4 911 V3" CELNG HaT. Yy )u' 0 ‘E‘! [
" "ot 2 104" VP &-0%" d .12
SCALE: 2/8" = IO B! f T Laose | be |4 (@)
@ cal. ch«U REF. H BEv. BAR 1 2
Z
" r 72 FRT R - :;_‘7 7; ‘;'{:I' = = Tusiele 1 o
R e B L= o 2 HE 'z l-l-l
% 58" IL 1L 5.6%" ;’{,35' 55" ab‘H‘T @
k- ?” a)
34" 29-5l5 55
— 9 5 g N
FRAMNS 10 CANTLE/ER ‘ B
7' BEYCND FOMDATEN P Y | R ........1....... | —— % [M
WALL TO COVER I FOAM || crashd pelie= 10u -n:%o sLRY BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 2 by
4 = lst1 e’ ceLnvg waT. 311 UB" CELNG MGT. i
S [y COVERED PORCH e > ceu A
Y CANTL ROCF TRUSSES|  CATH. RECF | = I
NN gl OVER TS SECTION , TRUSSES GVER | % Tt 315" n-2%" 0 >
i€ g K WS SECTIGN 3§ [~
a7 . o l u : o SCCF TRUASES ?‘
I ) vy | W ooc Te) i 0
b/ s |
) : FE et
VL3 |
BOX SILL DETAIL o & 3 | 46 ' : s ser 20m 2 o7 ! AV
. F b GARAGE |l e 3 e by 8 : ¥ i
SCALE: 3/8" = 10" £ » s ! ! s iy .
— Bee ' Lo | e X Z
g ! cena d Q by
;}3 I 1 (53] i [53] ! =
=por Dran i e T T <[
1 - - -
dq [l
2]
£ o
&3
. 3% 2 [IR
o A -
5 9
e =oCF RusEs )
= %' oc MPY
3¢ 0 BT £
A L= .
-9 aLTEs O x 8 OHD 3 VTA‘-I '?;lﬁ*ﬁ ;l“
B stene ] o
B x 8 OHD TR TS
sine
&-6" 55" n-s* l n-&" 3-3" 4-5" 53" 3" 4-4ly" 54" &-0%"
1-8" a-o" 1-8" 210" o §
NOTES: . hE S .
L FCCRETSIEL STRR 8TAOCR TRALES 1 BID. MEirews 130" 30" ) 23l - §§ §
u' o 4 BT UnLeToE STRS heolsel '7’§ S|
N ToTaL . s A waL snoe g = i N H
e e Al G LnDOH 6725 oM ARE SR ELVEAE 36'0 40-0% 6%
-coL et NYL SNDCS. EEE CATALOG FOR TETALS ei G g
O st L AL DFESCNS SHOLN ARE "C FACE CF 57D, P
ACD 'C* D. FOR CERAME TLE ARE25 8 STARE BEMT. 70 STE@. 3S4ERSATTLE’ & -0l c3 5.
ADD 14* DL FOR TLE SUOLER AREA 2 TREADS AT 3 17" 2 i
a0 41 fore . Ol a7 8
siERT Eeane e FLOOR PLAN s 5
% BULCER "0 FROVDE AN ATNG SCUTLE il
10. FRE BESARATCN MUY BE FROVCED a_ﬂz=_=| NOTE: § i D n‘E
L A VReAr of DOSLE TRenes 1T BE LAt BULCER RESRONSELE TO TRANERER 91 18" CLG. HGT. 8
FOR ALL CFENNGS 50" 4D LARGER PONT LOADS FROM ABOVE. THROZSH i
R T ek 2431 8Q. FT. o
4 1= FLAN. EXCEFTONS ARE NOTED ON ThE FLAN WiTH S0LD BLOCK G DOLN TO
e Lrgo ! 2 7 FCR FNAL GRDER TRUS SN CaLL
CLRATEN CF LOAD, '-atu 2 fcfim‘?.%‘-;‘a!uif\?m‘im asE Ns FOLDATIEN K-S IOiB 5Q' FT. (GARAGE) g
LFFROAMATE LOCE
it b 195 8Q. FT. (FRONT PORCH) 8
1
250 Q. FT. (COYERED PATIO) 3*@
f =
318 5Q. FT. (OUNER S COVERED PATIO) [




Ve' ROCF SHEATHNSG
or BETTER

5 ROOTNG FELT

FROFER WENT

ASFLALT SUNGES

ATTC TRUSEES
4" 0C. (TYFCAL)

2000009 '
LYAVAVA AWAVAVAY

PETALEDGNG ———

246 5D FASCIA

ALUMNUM SOFFT o FASCIA SYSTEM

YNYL BTG

V6" SHEATRNG —————————————————>

rosEwman

2«4 REBON

=43 NSU_ATC!
58" CRYLALL
1%8 TEPLATE
2256 TCF BATE

o 2«65NCE e % OC.
12" pRr2aL

VARZR BARSER

g—q -3 NSLLTICN

———2 % & BOTTGM FLATE

4 HEAOCR

Ey
@' FLOCR TRUSSZS » 6" 0.C. Y|

2ty

-3 NBLATON

GRLTE

I RGD NSULATCN OR -
BETTER. FER UDC COMM 7 ¥

R upsiL

8' COMCREE FOMDATEN %
SALL 40" HGH

GRAVEL FLL -
. &' CONCRETE 2LaB i
W
FCRM-ACRAN T_E —Fy .
:
" x 8 CONCRETE FOOTNG
BELRNG ON LADSTLRBES SOL
TYPICAL HOUSE WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/8" = 0"
Ve 08565
FRAMAG TO CANTLEVER
Vi BEYCND FOMNDATION B' FLOCR TRUSSES ¢
WALL TO COVER 1" FOAM
N
BN
/\\V& /; &Z/
BOX SILL DETAIL
SCALE: 3/8" = I''O"
NOTES:
BTD. LEADERS 2T 7 EEF

L RLCCR ETEEM STRR B FLOCR TRUEEES
. <

LOLDNG  TOTAL LOAD « 55
TCLL . 220

e

o

450 'C* Do FCR CERAMG TLE ARE15
ADD 347 OL FCR TLE E40UER AREA
HLOCR CERLESTON W1 Lreo
i
DURATEN CF LOAD 1504
2 RICFEYETEM  LO0D TRUSEES MU OC
LOADNG, TCTAL LOAD « 50%

DURATEN CF LOAD. 13V

EXT. ZALL 6706 BT ALR: 204 58
N LAL BTCS BT AS. 404 237
LADOL SIES ECN ASE FOR ELVERLANE
NOOLS. EEE CATALCG FOR CDETALS
ENEONS $L0LM LRE TO FACH
BS54 10 STFR. 3 REERS AT 110
5 TRELCS AT317
STFR. 7O ATTC. ' REERS A7 11%'
3 RELDS AT3 12"
BULDER 10 FROVEE 4N ATIC SSUTILE
FRE EESARATCN MUST BE SROCED BEaESN
ROSE AND GARAZE GEE COCE FCR CETALS
T. & MMM OF COSLE TRMATCS AT BEWEED
FOR AL CEENAGS B0 AND LARGER

seae

Gw

2. THE COMDTONS LETED WERE ASE £TANDARD FOR
THS ELAN EXCERTCNS YOTED ON THE FLAN
3 ESE TRUED LATCUT CR FMAL GRDER TR.ES

LOCATON. GROERS SHOUN ON SLAN 4RE N
AEFRCAMAIE LOCATON.

63-6k"

SHEET
3
OF
4

BULDER RESFONSBLE TO "RANSFER
FONT LOADS FROM ABOVE, THROJGH,
FLOGR SYSTEM, 4D OTHER LALLS
LITH £C0LID BLOCK NG CON TO
FOMNDATON LALLS

8'-1 /8" CcLG. HGT.
200 Q. FT.

514" hiolty
145" -1 1-6" 95" 3I-5%"
39" 3.9"
©
Q €2-3353
- - - - - - 1¥ T - —-——-—-T1r—-——-——-
1 l 3272 "2 EFF I
I
! | I
. ; | | .
B i I | 9
L ; I i
' | I
: I |
3 ! PR FEIG] SR SRR TR [= = £ mrrs T T T [T . TR FT T R T 4 J
\ | |
\ ! [
| I I -
P ' »
» ; I [ L
» w
1 | |
|
1 | |
: 1 o I
o i ATTE RO LaLL LIS 2ESVE i ATTE RO 1AL LAE ASCVE
9 = -
X o o 1]
---------------- o zzmmanaas H
A » N ; e ’!, &1 J,?‘-da‘ N : g N o 5
: : : 4
by 8|7 : F f I = B
- g E 1 : A .g E : ! g £ e 3 g
g 4 : o PE : 8 ald * v o
P L u . o
& BEDROOM *4 E = B : « BEDROOM *5 - < i OPEN AREA & Ela S
2 allls % B-uzcEong ot - . i 51 U8’ CEL G vaT. n i 81 78" CELNG v, ] = o & "
% I i - CARFET i cagrPET i CARFET Ey B 5
B .. © v i i v . | B G = cli ; v ) i 3 3¢
54" - 3" e | awt [P} A\ 3% &1 : %' 320", 36" .34 -0’ 38, 4.4 35" 84l 51 w o
TTTE= === oo oeooT N T -’ a
/ I e 3 i ean | g i
1 s o ) Lve b D—
5 Lr R ol
. ; . | L ¢
K £} bau s i
3 . ; P i -
o Ey |
0 ) . H 5 I
75 I
T Aec miir AL o= 2R TTC S0 LALL LNE 2B0E L7 B i P — TE S0 WAL LA aBouE 2
. ' > [ % & Fy | £
B ' ! : I 3
g ; [ o : co | b
_—— - —— ! ! I i
: ———————————————————————————— —ihy : ‘ : I
I ; I '
| it : [ : !
| i 3 I ' |
| : ' '
I U : | : I
: 1] i 1 + |
; : B I :
[ ! : | ; 3
| IS, i . | E
E = e Jrssicny R AR e e i | I
I ! : :
| | !
I
| ! !
| i | 1
i \ |
1 ! | I
A3 y I I |
3k | [ R L .
4 | |
I |
I ! =
I I
I I
I !
I ! 2
[ [ =
- b1
| 1
I I
| I
1 |
. L |
9 \
o
RN L 0, S o S Do I S S S
1-8" 80" 1-8" Fiel M
130" 30" lo'6" 23-5%"
350" 400"
Oe-0k"
NOTE:

JHIR:
ik Q
23 Y
HEA
¢§
HRE
O Y P
HHE
5 §§£ﬁ
gséggsgg
HE
’iiu v%[
T
(11|
Q)
Z
11|
(A
g w
s W
8
0
E
2 >
0
v
7.4
g
1A
w
g
sal i,
LRH g
gy ad ;
S )
83
0l
A0

N\
Bui
FirstSource




Je'-0"

V6" ROCF SHEATANG &-0" 100" E w
om BETTER I ~ Q G 8
L I
2% ROOTNG FELT ATTE TRUSIES 14'-4 244 304
FROFER VENT Wiec ayrei) 145" 3-3" I-4t" %
QONAAA0N &, 13 ©
s 000! INHE
¥ bora T taae i -4 0
rETA sDanG <43 NeULATON ! il " [ =5 R i il N
58" ERYUALL or o - 3 9
= N P PR T PRl ¥ I ae e )
746 58 FASTA 1.6 TEFLATE LN ¥y e = = o7y 1g . RN
226 TCF SATE H L‘ = Y i} 3
o - B & o olo
4 2l =
AL SCFRT & FASCIA SYSTEM 7 5
- 3 e . 3 E 1 .
[ : ; i AVAT 9
9 ; UNEXCAVATED -} L  —— UNEXCAVATED i ®
4 i<ssnms et oc - i g 4" coNG. £LaB OVER a1 - 2ls 3 KPC =Rt ey 4' coNe. £L4B GVER
k. \ . h ag
e ——— 12 caraan o “ = k H 8§
VYL $ORG SR BARRER b N i
VB EHEATENG 3 g EE
= M 2lala
= 2188
= R -3 NSLATIEN o 2 b
= A
romEwRAs o . 0 w >
| s . 3 B
| : S

Lel 314 SBFOCR —,

zedmssoN ——— |
El
18" FLOCR TRU3SE5 # 16" OC. Y| i
R -8 NELATON——————— |

3
3

lancl chacking tham for
laccuracy. the contractor

| Although avery effor
praparing thasa plan

for tha

lanci dlirgnsions and o

<
‘ | , ~ A : i
smeze——————— [ At . E N 8l- . gl R ] 5
= 2 "o H Fl
I' 6D NZULATEN CR ' CONCRETE FOMDATEN 7 _Q G S ?g # 3 ‘—? § E‘ N é 3 9 £ :
BETTER, FER LOC COMM LALL 40" HGH b 3 3 R -Q |y o - g L é :' L
by . = o = L N >
= _ " | : 3s BASEMENT  3[5 05 o .
: cemesmmasa sl . B :
& | 3 NE. S
H i .
roRrAERAN ToE L S % h v v v
T I K 3 K '.
%" x 8 CONCREIE FOOTNG COVPAZTED FLL HEH e '59"(;"_;’ ?’gz‘ff;'g AmNACE 'd
BEASNG ON INDSTEEDD £6L —— 1 3 (Blocking & Literd Braclrg 40™-al"  .--. a4 &-4" L a" 13-3" ke 9
d - ‘51 Lirs - o
\ ,,,,,,,,,,,, | ] ,,,,,,,,,, ook @ ] : i
TrPICAL HOUSE WALL SECTION 3 3 44 Y m
y Bl I~ A o S i bl o --F*%- & Basreg Lal or ' x 3" 4
SCALE: 3/8" = 0" 13 A 9 X i, Ll recrig f
: = Ca (stn 0" O.CIwn i U
§ = { Blockirg cr Lataral Bracirg. O
N H ;}\} o,
. g
J = re z
3 |’ ! ; , w
% '| : ® ?
ey e
e 058, ' 2 o m
5 = 4 I.LI
FRAMNG 10 CANTLEVER 1 T % B
V2’ BEYCND FOMDATICN 8’ FLOCK TRUSSES » %" O 1 E I z
FALL 7O COVER I FOAM ‘ MK ; . 4
1 alu 3 -
§ a | Prs [" ]
7 3 2 & 3 0
e ] 59 .
XD ; E
SN o
g g ] L 4 S >
7% . ]
: UNEXCAVATED 5 9
. " = = l 4' CONEC. BLAB CvER
BOX SILL DETAIL - s 9 | )
R o H HOLD FRAMMNG — !‘
A" E 1 UNEXCAVATED Bazc izt =
SCALE: 3/8" = I'-0" £ 14 /P e — ; k K
HE S CONC. 5LAB GVER 9 z
e o ™|
K ‘cat-'r}P B A e | . 'q
Tt
L =
] i hy
; 4 u
<
[ :
i ¢ R &) I |
I ipn
. : Lle
- P | N .G s S L RO 0
| =
Dl-44" 03 I-d" 245" | 183" 2-418"
1-a* 21-10" % ]
NOTES: - S 3
' FOMDATION JLLS 4. STERL COLINS TO SUFFERT QOO0 LES 13-0" 30" l6-5 23-7 ga.
HOAS 2" POLRED CONCRETE LALLE 4157 dGH NLE25 3 OTED OnEREE. [
HOLE 10" BOLRED COMNCRETE 2ALLS 407 HGH T LB 0L BEARNS CASLLTY 5 3600 ot Y] ;ﬁ i
GIRIGE &' EO.RED CONCRETE 2116 4.0° HGH FEn. FOCTAG SIES ‘ST BE ADASTED 360 400 &5 H
FORCA & FOURED COVCREIE LALS 407 wGn FER VARTNG EOL CONDITENS. ad
Fire: o PoAEE FouEATE LALLS £ 4o 6 FoDOATEN GALLE AR AterED T 2 - §
3 THE FOLLOLNS TES ARE 10 £5 LOZATED N TvE RENFCRLED 3000 PRI COACRETE. %0 i
a
8

FOADATON BY T-= CONRLCTCR: & ARE DESGNED FER JOC TASLE

PLUFE NG SERVCES FLOCR CRANS U B BASSD ON THE LEGLT CF
TECTRC EERVEES LATER bEATER LBALANCED FLL  FRCFER RENCRIE'ENT

P e ARNACE DESGN BY OT-ERS) FAY ALOw FCR LALLE

Design Services

3406 6, Ricge RE,
o Fare, Wl 5&lID

3 FORED CONERETE FCOTNGS TO EEAR €N :;f_f: -;'::('::-;’{' “;‘v‘: gf::ﬂ::“ NOTE: i n
OB TR, SOL S ELOS TR PROST LME 15 TeE SELECNERLTY OF FOUMDATEN AND. BULCER RESFCMSBLE 7O TRANGFER 4'-0" CONC. FOUNDATION WALL HGT.
1 CR GENERZLL CONTRACTICR. FPONT LOADS FRCM ABOVE, THROJGH L4

FLOCR SYSTEM, AND OT-ER UALLS (UNLEQS NOTED OTHERLUISE)

LiTH £CLD BLOCK NG DO TO
FOLNDATGH LALLS

grgtISource ci:tr%w




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will conduct a public hearing in the
Councit Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, October
24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter, in regard to a variance request from Greg
Frankov, from section 20.27(2) and 20.27(6) of the Sturgeon Bay zoning code, which
dictates that the minimum street setback in the R-1 zoning district be 25 feet, the minimum
side yard setback be 10 feet, and the minimum setback from navigable water be 25 feet.
The subject property is parcel #281-64-77000508 located on E Vine Ct. The applicant
wishes to build a single-family home and is requesting to encroach upon the street
setback by 10 feet, the side yard setback by 5 feet and the navigable water setback by
approximately 6.5 feet (approx. 200 sq ft). The application materials are on file with the
Community Development Department, located at 421 Michigan Street, and can be viewed
weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The public is invited to give testimony in
regard to the proposed variance request, either in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals




1 Il ] Il 1 1 1 I ]

1934 002 001 0s 0

-

| fusdoidpelons [ | [

805000.L.-79-18C# |92]ed
Ausdoud 109lgng



80G000L.L-#9-1 8C# [221ed
Auedoud 109lgng




Q FORM MO, 985-A ““)

s et

333 432434 w2 10D

PREPARED FOR :
IVAN BISSEN

.o
BAUDHUIN INC.

DOOR COUNTY,
D MONUMENT - 4" ALUMINUM

0 EXISTING IRON PIPE
SET [RON PIPE

ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON
THE S, LINE OF THE SW. 1/4
OF SEC. B-27- 26, ASSUMED
BEARING OF N.BS955 36" W.

NO EXISTING STRUCTURES

' e -
Q' UTILITY S g H 5
D DRAINAGE 171929 1t" / .
'SMT. (TY
SMT. (éimcm.) 83

ac

R
® -
&

Approved by the 3'285-‘“’ 007w %y LSl

Sturgeon Bay Planning - ///5? o
Commission this 27 day @ —
of SEPTEbER., 1982, &
’ /A ARC = §04.65' ‘9/7.4/,52.—#-&

/T Chps 10397 |
P BRG: N.59°19'21"W,

Taube, secretary

{MATCH LINE)
g.l 1335:'51“\-;.
N.a7es58'42" W ‘

: "NISNOJSIM ‘ALNNOD HO0Q ‘AvE NO3DUNLS 40 ALID
038 J0 b/1 ‘M'S TVNOILOVHA 3IHL NI Q3LvO01'22°0G8NS ‘S 107 40 LMVd LVHL

306.00 S
’!"‘ S UR“;\\ s
ARG =81.97" e ARC= 588"
CHD=8075" i cho+ 5082,
BRG s N.3095016.5 W, N.29°19°28"E. > BRG:=N.36°20'47.5 W.a'?
PRy 15.00° -
P 2051t - N.59°15"44"W, En.
g NPT e R
: ~
=
. . _ N.59°15'44" w. ’ .
N.13°41'51"W. N.8955 36 W. | ' ~
(Mg'll:gg' LINE) 2000 ' - RECORDED >
004'16" . A
5.1/4 COR. N.3020416"E. 'I‘m.......\?..‘.f??'fﬁm;_,..g
SEC.8-27-26 : ) m
OCT 11982 .
sheet 1 of 2 :

Tract Indexed g?%m%‘o%) o?

,DOOR COUNTY, wis, & i




FORSA D, F85-A
Hguancron i)
Stock No. 26273

432434

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, John 8. Baudhuin, Registered Land Surveyor for Baudhuin

Incorporated, do hereby certify: %

That I have surveyed, divided and mapped the followxng -
deseribed parcel of land: o
DESCRIPTION: x

A tract of land located in Lot 5, Subdivision 77 according -
to the Assessor's Map of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin g
bounded and desecribed as follows:

A part of the SW fractional 1/4 of Section 8, T27N, R26E, “
City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wiscomsin commenclng at the -
South 1/4 corner of said Section 8, thence N 89°55'36" W -- o

30.00 feet along the south line of sald SW 1/4 to the westerly
R/W line of S. Tomahawk Avenue, thence N 00°03'16" E -~ 11.60 feet
along said R/W line, thence N 03°539'16" E -- 110.10 feet, thence
N 30°04'16" E -~ 50.00 feet to the northerly R/W line of a 30 foot
wide private drive, thence N 59°15'44" W -- 149.65 feet along said
northerly R/W line, thence N 29°19'28" E -~ 15.00 feet to the
norcherly R/W line of a 60 foot wide private drive, thence along
sald northerly R/W line as follows: N 59°15'44" W -- 16.34 feet,
rhence 51.88 feet along the arc of a curve to the right whose
chord bears N 36°28'47.5" W -- 50.52 feet, thence N 13°41'51" W --
81.00 feet, thence 81,97 feet along the arc of a curve to the left
whoge chord bears N 30°50'16.5" W -~ 80.75 feet, thence
N 47°58'42" W -- 306.00 feet, thence 104.65 feet along the arc of a
curve to the left whose chord bears N 59°19'21" W -- 103.97 feet,
thence N 70°40'00" W -~ 86.06 feet to the point of beginning of
lands to be described; thence continuing N 70°40'00" W -- 123,00
feet, thence 256.44 feet along the arc of a curve to the left
whose chord bears $ 46°53'29.5" W -- 101.27 feet, thence leaving
said R/W line § 14°26'59" W -- 77.12 feet to a point N 14°26'59" E --
26+ feet from the shore of Purves Lagoon, thence along a meander
line as follows: N 74°14'58" W -- 93.35 feet, thence N 07°26'53" E -~
138.09 feet, thence N 26°25'38" E -- 141,60 feet, thence
§ 71°47'24" E -- 180.17 feet, thence § 63°16'35" E -~ 97.94 feet to
a point 8§ 25°18'53" W -~ 28+ feet from the shore of Sturgeon Bay,
thence leaving said meander line S 25°18'53" W -- 94.63 feet to the
point of beginning Said parcel contains 38,100+ square feet,
including all riparian rights.

That T have made such survey, land division and plat by the
direction of Lagoon Interests, owners of said land.

That the map on sheet 1 is a correct representation of all the
exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division thereof.

That I have complied with the requirements of Door County and
the City of Sturgecon Bay, in accordance with ChapQ@M“EB&wﬁa of the
Wisconsin Statutes.

bated "7/2 ‘F/ 8.

ty ) ornane

ALNNOD HOOG ‘Avdg NOIOHNLS 40 ALID
ML A7 YN

‘NISNOJSIM

bo AT J/A R0 MG TIWRINT I Al d RN

5. Banﬁ uirg 1605

,r swmwn&m ()§
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE K AS
% “'{o

l
As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the 19ﬂaﬂﬂ%scr1bed
above to be surveyed, mapped and divided as represented hexein.
77 /j -
* Dated a,/z 4{-/3'2, N ',J;/wz'«-v'/ [IMW

Ivan Bissen

R T ISR IV

Wopwg o

sheet 2 of 2




648 E Vine Ct —

638 E Vine Ct -

628 E Vine Ct -

618 E Vine Ct -

615 E Vine Ct -

606 E Vine Ct -

548 E Vine Ct -

Sqguare footage of homes on E. Vine Ct

1% Floor = 3,269
2™ Floor = 2,585
Garage = 864
Deck = 1170
Patio = 954
Patio = 300

1% Floor = 2,260
Finished Attic = 1,314
Garage =910

Deck = 176

Deck = 648

Patio = 256

1% Floor = 1,796
2" Floor = 1,208
Garage = 910
Deck =945

Open Porch = 154

1% Floor = 2,331
2™ Floor = 595
Garage = 624
Deck = 400
Patio = 716

1% Floor = 1,934
28 Floor = 656
Garage = 744
Deck = 84

Open Porch =200

1% Floor = 2,343
Garage = 660
Deck =252

1% Floor = 2,427
2" Floor = 895
Garage = 1027
Open Porch = 603

540 E Vine Ct -

535 E Vine Ct -

530 E Vine Ct -

520 E Vine Ct -

510 E Vine Ct -

500 E Vine Ct -

1% Floor = 2,142
2" Floor = 1,008
Garage = 600
Patio = 435

Open Porch = 160

1% Floor = 2,068
Garage = 624

Deck = 196

Deck = 180

Open Porch = 40
Enclosed Porch = 140

1% Floor = 1,918
Finished Attic = 1,498
Garage = 672

Garage = 491

Deck = 748

Deck = 406

1% Floor = 1,568
2" Floor = 857
Garage = 788
Deck = 180
Open Porch = 30

1% Floor = 2,124
2" Floor = 1,593
Garage = 624
Deck =305
Patio = 50

1% Floor = 2,470
2" Floor = 1,293
Garage = 624
Deck = 1,591
Deck =73

Patio = 287

Open Porch = 192




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Monday, November 10, 2008

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Mark Moeller in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, James Goodwin, William Buechner, Mark Moeller, and Alternate
Dennis Van Bramer were present. Excused: Member Sandi Larson. Also present were Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak and Community Development Secretary Cheryl Nault.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Buechner, seconded by Mr. Murrock to approve the following agenda:

Rolli call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from October 27, 2008.

Public hearing: Street yard variance petition from Rick Jeanquart for a garage addition located at
530 E. Vine Ct.

5. Consideration of: Street yard variance petition from Rick Jeanquart for a garage addition

located at 530 E. Vine Ct.

2w -

6. Adjourn.
Carried.

Approval of minutes from October 27, 2008: Moved by Mr. Buechner, seconded by Mr. VanBramer to
approve the minutes from October 27, 2008.

Public hearing: Street yard variance petition from Rick Jeanquart for a garage addition located at
530 E. Vine Ct.: Chairperson Moeller opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. The public hearing was
declared closed at 7:34 p.m.

Consideration of: Street yard variance petition from Rick Jeanquart for a garage addition located
at 530 E. Vine Ct.: After hearing testimony, the Board considered the variance request.

Discussion included Vine Ct. being a private road, lack of hardship, being consistent with other properties
in the neighborhood, and unique circumstances where other houses in the neighborhood are closer than 25°
from the right of way.

Mr. Olejniczak stated that other than getting a variance there are two other options for the property owner
to pursue. One option would be to narrow the road easement. If this were a public street, it would be a
street vacation. Since it is a private road, a unanimous decision of the property owners would be needed to
allow the casement to be narrowed. The other option would be a Planned Unit Development where the
City sets up separate zoning requirements for this area,

Mr. Murrock added that in today’s society having a three stall garage is not out of the norm. There are
other houses on the same street that have three stall garages. He didn’t see any problem with the request.
Cosmetically it would be fine in the neighborhood. No view would be taken away. There are other existing
homes that have a lesser setback than what is being requested.

Mr. Moeller wondered if the hardship could be the unrealistic right-of-way of the road. The road itself will
never be 60’ wide. It would not be a hardship that Mr. Jeanquart imposed upon himself.

Moved by Mr. Buechner, seconded by Mr. Van Bramer to grant the variance based on the following:




1. The ZBA’s believes there is unnecessary hardship due to the width of the road easement being  wider
than necessary on this street.

2. The addition will not be closer to the street than several other existing homes and garages in the
neighborhood.

3. Cannot foresee any improvements being made to the private road by the City.

4, The garage addition would be an improvement to the neighborhood and would not be out-of-
character.

5. The garage addition would not take away from anyone’s view.
6. The garage addition is supported by nearly all the neighboring property owners.
Roll call vote: All ayes. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. VanBramer, seconded by Mr. Murrock to adjourn. Carried. Meeting adjourned
at 7:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cheryl Nault
Community Development Secretary




Servia, Stephanie

T I
From: David Schanock <schanock@roensalvage.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:05 AM
To: Servia, Stephanie
Cc: Rick Jeanquart; Erich Pfeifer
Subject: RE: Variance at end of £ Vine Ct
Hi Stephanie —

After reviewing Mr. Frankov’s plans for his home on E. Vine Ct., the Purves Lagoon Association #1 (governing association
for his lot) opposes the variance request for the 10 foot lot line setback. This has never been allowed in our
neighborhood. FYI, Mr. Jeanquart, Mr. Pfeifer and me are the board members for Purves Lagoon Association #1., We
also took into account other neighbors concerns of this request in making our opposed decision.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Dave

David Schanock
President

Roen Salvage Company
180 E Redwood St
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
920-743-6533 Ext 124

From: Servia, Stephanie <SServia@sturgeonbaywi.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 3:34 PM

To: David Schanock <schanock@roensalvage.com>
Subject: RE: Variance at end of £ Vine Ct

Hi Dave,

Attached is the updated application. The main change in this document is under “identify municipal code section
pertinent to request and statement of specific items being requested for review”. if you have any questions please let
me know!

Thank you,

Stephanie Servia

Planner / Zoning Administrator

City of Sturgeon Bay

(920)746-2907 .
sservia@sturgeonbaywi.gov — Please note that my email has been updated




